


SE-803, REI Services for the Construction of Sanitary & Storm Sewers, Water Mains and Appurtenances in Ramble Road 
Area, Etc., Borough of Staten Island 
PIN: 8502016SE0037P 
 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Question 1a: Do I have to submit an insurance cert (active one), or a quote is sufficient at the bidding phase? 

Question 1b: Should I meet the limits in section 7.03 for Prof Liability Insurance in the contract terms in the RFP or is 
this for the Contractor’s prof Consultants/Subs? 

Question 1c: Do I have to submit prof. liability insurance certs of my Subs (MBE Subs) with my proposal package. 

Question 1d: Do I only need to provide a quote with the bid until I am awarded, then provide the cert and the 
notarized cert by the broker? 

Question 1e: Article 7 dictates that an ACORD Insurance Cert will be requested upon Award. However, I find this 
statement on the last page of the proposal, where the insurance broker/agent signs and notarizes on 
the accuracy of the “attached” insurance certificate. Please clarify whether or not I need to submit an 
Insurance Cert/ACORD Cert with my proposal. 

Answer: At this time, the proposer is not required to submit a certificate of insurance with their proposal. Any 
insurance information will be requested by the Department of Design and Construction from the 
vendor that is selected for the contract award. 

Question 2: Will the DDC accept a combined SF330 for JV Members? 

Answer: Yes, the prime JV team members can submit a combined SF330. Please be advised that even though 
the sub consultants are required to be referenced on Part I of the SF330, they will still need their 
separate and complete SF330s in the proposal. 

Question 3: Please clarify which forms are necessary for the sub consultants to submit. 

Answer: Sub consultants are required to submit a complete SF330 in the proposal. 

Question 4: Is a firm permitted to submit as a prime and be a sub consultant on the other teams? 

Answer: Yes, a firm is permitted to submit a proposal as a prime and be a sub consultant on the other teams. 

Question 5: Is the SF330 Form (Part I) for Key Personnel only or for all proposed team members? 

Answer: The SF330 Form (Part I) is for the entire proposed team. 

Question 6: Do I have to submit Attachment 6 (VENDEX Compliance) with my proposal or is it upon selection only? 

Answer: Attachment 6 will only be required from the firm that is selected for the contract award.  


